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VIOLATION CODES FOR PARKING TICKETS Violation
…Code Ordinance Fine Fine If Towed 001 Expired
Meter (Municipal Lot) - Did Park A Motor Vehicle In A
Municipal Lot Without Paying Or Depositing In The
Meter, For Said Stall, The Appropriate Fee. $25 $90
002 Alternate Parking 8:00 A.m. To 4:00 P.m. (Jenifer
St.) - Did Park A Apr 7th, 2024Becomes Aware Of A
Violation Or Possible Violation Of The ...Section 405(c)
2) (C) Of The Social Security Act (42 U.S.C
405(c)(2)(C); And Section 6109(f) Of The Internal



Revenue Code Of 1986 (26 U.S.C. 6109(f), Authorizes
Collection Of The Information On This Application.
Information Is Collected Primarily For Use By Th Apr
2th, 2024Violation Settlement Case Source Name
Violation …Inc 9850 W. Thunderbird Rd Sun City, Az
07/25/2017 $130.00 313/301.3b 17-00441 Octane
Marine 22012 N. 27th Ave Phoenix, Az 08/30/2017
$1,400.00 370/301.9a(2), 370/302.9a(3) 17-00408
Regency Mortuary Services Inc 9850 W. Thunderbird
Rd Sun City, Az 09/08/2017 $952.00 270/401 17-00421
Valer Feb 9th, 2024.
Parking Parking ParkingParking Lower McGuire Hall
(PGS) 12b Parking Parking Parking Parking Library 11
25 14a PGS Classrooms: EGT120, EGT121 Mar 1th,
2024PARKING PARKING DECK PARKING U.S.
BANKNATURAL COMFORT LA BELLA VIDA BAR TULIA
RESTROOMS ESCALATOR ELEVATOR STAIRS VALET
STANDS ATM BIKE RACKS NORDSTROM RACK THE
DIRECTORY APPARELCariloha (2) SHOES 239.325.9157
J.Crew (2) 239.659.5214 Jos. A. Bank (3) 239.513.9372
La Bella Vida (8) 239.631.5155 Lu Lu Belle Children’s
Boutique (8) 239.598.1217 Nordstrom Rack (2)
239.449.7444 Feb 7th, 2024General Parking Student
Parking Faculty/ADA ParkingDuke - EA Bulb-ding U
Original Hosp.tal Lewié St F As: Ulty Club Sarah Duke
Gardens Bynum St St Cámpus Museum : . 'Chapel
Bryan Student( Duke West Campus Aquatic Center
Wallace Wade Stadium Paz Al Field Houæ. HERE. Rank
Dr W Ano E / O Morehead Ave St 0 Mapkv.ood Ce Mete



Ry S E AV University Faculty Club Apr 1th, 2024.
Parking Violation - | DmvJan 01, 2011 · P259 No
Stp/stnd Pm Rush 756 303 P269 No Standing Anytime
212 112 P270 No Stoping/standing 50 28 P271 No
Stopping 196 79 P278 Fail Disp Rcpt Prop 0 1 P280 Exp
Multi Meter Rcpt 135 115 P281 Fail Disp Multi Rcpt 301
432 P282 Pk Car Share Space 18 8 P284 Exp Mtr Rcpt
In L/z 1 1 P2 Feb 2th, 202460 DAY NOTICE OF
VIOLATION - State Of CaliforniaPresident Or CEO –
Mountain Safety Research, Inc. President Or CEO –
MSR, Inc. California Attorney General’s Office; District
Attorney’s Office For 58 Counties; City Attorney’s For
San Francisco, San Diego, San Jose, And Los Angeles.
From: Mr. Kingpun Cheng I. My Name Is Kingpun
Cheng. Jan 6th, 2024GARBAGE VIOLATION NOTICE -
Mel MettsGARBAGE VIOLATION NOTICE DATE: TO: RE:
WE NEED YOUR HELP As You Know, We Make Periodic
Inspections Of Your Home And Neighborhood. In Our
Last Inspection, We Noticed That Your Garbage Has
Been Messy. Feb 8th, 2024.
60 DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA HEALTH
& SAFETY ...The Violator – Hobby Lobby Stores, Inc (the
“Violator”). The Violations Covered By This Notice
Consist Of The Product Exposures, Routes Of Exposure,
And Type Of Harm Potentially Resulting From Exposure
To The Toxic Chemical ("listed Chemical") Identified As
Follows: David M. Green, CEO Hobby Lobby Stores, Inc.
Jan 9th, 202460-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION -
Oag.ca.govMary Dillon, Chief Executive Officer – Ulta



Salon, Cosmetics & Fragrance, Inc. C. Douglas
McMillon, President – Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. California
Attorney General’s Office; District Attorney’s Office For
58 Counties; And City Attorneys For San Francisco, San
Diego, San Jose, Sacr Mar 8th, 2024Licensee Reply To
Notice Of Violation That Occurred In ...CSA Standard
W59-03 Welded Steel Construction (Metal Arc Welding)
Does Not Cover Welding Of Stainless Steel, However It
Has The Following Note In Section 1.2: "When Welding
Stainless Steel, Other Standards Such As AWS D1. Apr
8th, 2024.
SIXTY-DAY NOTICE OF INTENT TO SUE FOR VIOLATION
OF …Accompanying The Product Or Its Container Or
Wrapper) Contains No Proposition 65-compliant
Warning. Nor Did Violator, With Regard To Kelp Jerky,
Provide A System Of Signs, Public Advertising
Identifying The System And Tol Feb 7th, 2024SAFETY
VIOLATION WARNING NOTICESAFETY VIOLATION
WARNING NOTICE Employee Name: Date O Mar 1th,
2024Sample Lease Violation Policy And NoticeBe Sure
To Quote The House Rule # And/or Lease Clause. Use
Exact Language. 4. The Consequences Of The Violation
Should Be Stated Clearly. For Example: A. If A Visit
Violation Occurs, Plainly State The Number Of Days
The Visiting Privileges Will Be Suspended And The Date
In W Apr 2th, 2024.
Re: NOTICE OF VIOLATION AGAINST GFBC, INC., OF
…The Location Of The Violations Include Kearny Mesa
Bowl, 7585 Claremont Mesa Blvd., San Diego, CA



92111, Where The Products Were Sold Without A
Warning Apr 5th, 202460-DAY NOTICE OF
VIOLATIONSan Pablo Supermarket Contra Costa
County, California L. & W. Group, Inc. VII. EXHIBIT A
Product Category/Type Such As* Toxins Packaged
Dried Oolong Teas L&W Oolong Tea, UPC #0 24072
20274 2 Lead *The Specifically Identified Example Of
The Type Of Product That Is Subject To This Notice Is
For The Recipient’s Benefit To Assist Mar 8th,
2024Stillwater Mining Company - Reply To A Notice Of
Violation ...Transfer Of Stock Or Other Assets Is Not
Necessarily A Change Of Control. The Central Issue Is
Whether The Entity That Has Right To Exercise
Authority Over License Has Changed." Sibanye Gold
Limited Completed Its Acquisition Of Stillwater Mining
Com Mar 6th, 2024.
60-Day Notice Of Violation - Attorney General Of
CaliforniaNoot LG V10 Armband – Model # NT-A55,
Stock #B01BH4TWKQ For Sale Via Internet In
Amazon.com LLC, Available Los Angeles County,
California Noot Products, Inc. VII. EXHIBIT A Product
Category/Type Such As* Toxin Personal Electronic
Device Accessories, Specifically Armbands/holders
Noot LG Mar 9th, 202460-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION -
CaliforniaVI. ADDITIONAL NOTICE INFORMATION ...
Women’s Best Shape Body Shake – Chocolate UPC#
8-40023-30005-9 Vitamin Shoppe Inc. Women’s Best
USA, LLC Women’s Best GmbH. Page 4 Of 5 VII.
EXHIBIT A Product Category/Type Mar 3th,



2024Louisiana Energy Services, Reply To Notice Of
Violation 70 ...ASTM C109 Is The Standard Test Method
For The Compressive Strength Of Hydraulic Cement 2
Of 6. LES-10-00100-NRC Mortars, Not Grout. The ASTM
For This Type Of Grout Is ASTM C1107 Which Requires
The Use Of "applicable Portions Of ASTM C109" For
Compressive Strength. The Practice In The Industry Is
To Feb 1th, 2024.
60 DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATIONRacor Home Storage
Products Double Ski Hanger DEHP (Di[2-Ethylhexyl]
Phthalate) *The Specifically Identified Example Of The
Type Of Product Which Is Subject To This Notice Is For
The Recipient’s Benefit To Assist In Its Investigation Of,
Among Other Things, The Magnitude Of Potential
Exposure To The Listed Feb 6th, 2024SECOND
SUPPLEMENTAL 60-DAY NOTICE OF
VIOLATIONAutomotive Seat Cushions Pilot Automotive
Seat Cushion, Di(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate With Vinyl/PVC
Components SC-278T,UPC #7 57558 50868 6 *The
Specifically Identified Examples Of The Types Of
Products That Are Subject To This Notice Are For The
Recipients' Benefit To Jan 7th, 202460 -DAY NOTICE OF
VIOLATIONAnjanas Hallmark San Joaquin County,
California . CSS Industries, Inc.; C.R. Gibson, LLC : VII.
EXHIBIT A Product Category/Type Such As* Toxicants
Vinyl/PVC Cosmetic Cases Emergency Kit To The
Rescue, Fashion Emergency Kit, EK3-17483, UPC #6
36225 73232 9 Di(2-ethylhexyl)phthalate Mar 4th,
2024.



60-DAY NOTICE OF VIOLATION OF CALIFORNIA HEALTH
& …Sep 03, 2021 · Tape Dick’s Sporting Goods, Inc.
Dollamur, L.P. Dba Dollamur Sport Surfaces . 2
Identified Above Is A Specific Example Of Products
Recently Purchased And Witnessed As Being Available
For Sale Or Use In The State Feb 6th, 2024
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